
ADDENDUM NO 1 

 

Project Name: 1600 Hampton Street Parking Garage Repairs 

Project Number: H27-Z218 

Project Location: Hampton Street Parking Garage 

 

September 3, 2015 

 

This Addendum is issued pursuant to General Conditions of the Contract in connection with the 

revision of plans and specifications which have been previously issued. 

 

Addenda are issued prior to execution of the Contract. All instructions contained herein shall be 

reflected in the Contract Sum and this Addendum will be made a part of the Contract 

Documents, if, as, and when a Construction Contract is awarded. 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract Documents and modifies the original documents 

dated June 17, 2015. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in this space provided on the Bid 

Form. Failure to do so will subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

BID OPENING: 

Bid Date and Time: September 9, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. 
743 Green Street 

Columbia, SC 29208 

 

This Addendum consists of 2 pages and 1 attachment: 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1. To bid this project as a Prime/General Contractor to USC, what licensing certification is 
required as issued by SC Labor and Licensing and will you make it a requirement to list 
the info on the bid form? Please clarify. 

a. It is the contractor’s responsibility to check will LLR to see if the license 
held by the contractor will cover the scope of work for the project.  The 
contractor is required to list the  SC Contractor’s License number on the 
SE 330 Lump Sum Bid Form. 

2. Where will staging area be?  We are going to need access for a crane, dumpster, 
concrete pumper, and concrete trucks. 

a. There are two possible options for the staging area location which are 
shown in the attachment. The final staging area location will be announced 
in the bid meeting. 

3. How do you expect metal decking to be cut? 
a. In the drawings, where replacing the ramp is required, the method for 

cutting the metal deck is the contractor’s choice, e.g., using metal cutting 
saw is recommended. It is noted that in the areas denoted by “deck 
corrosion”, the metal deck needs just to be cleaned from the rust and no 
cutting is required/allowed. 



4. What needs to be done with the exposed reinforcing rebars after the wall is cut? 
a. Please see the instructions in the drawings.  

5. There is nothing on the plan about the existing electrical or light fixtures. Is this going to 
be handled as a change order or an allowance? 

a. The existing electrical and fixtures is not part of the contract and scope of 
work. The contractor shall take all precautions to preserve the electrical 
fixtures and install them back after the job is finished. 

 










